




Cell: 415-269-8174

 

From: Brewster Birdsall 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 10:01 AM
To:  Rosauer, Michael
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Test Upload via Kiteworks
 
Hi / Mike –
 
I looked back and last year, a different agency that is a client of ours invited me to
activate an account via Kiteworks. The invitation came to me from the agency.
 
Perhaps Mike @ CPUC can invite me to activate an account through my email?
 
If that doesn’t work, I will send Mike a Microsoft OneDrive folder location where he
should be able to upload files to Aspen. Thanks
 
- Brewster Birdsall, P.E., QEP
Aspen Environmental Group, San Francisco
Office: 415-696-5305
Cell: 415-269-8174

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 2:26 PM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Brewster Birdsall
<Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Test Upload via Kiteworks
 
Mike and Brewster,
 
As I feared, I could not send directly via Kiteworks to Brewster.  Kiteworks will not allow
me to send a message when I add Brewster to the distribution.
 
Do you know how we can work around that issue?  Or when I upload, can you (Mike)
forward to Brewster in Kiteworks?
 
-
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 2:18 PM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Brewster Birdsall
<Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>



Cc: 
Subject: Test Upload via Kiteworks
 
Hi Mike and Brewster,
 
I am going to send a test upload through Kiteworks just to make sure you both can
receive my message/upload in preparation for tomorrow’s upload of our Draft PEA. 
 
My experience is that to receive any messages/uploads, one has to have access to
Kiteworks.  So, Nick copied here will not see the upload.
 
I plan to just upload a random PDF of I1508019 PG&E Safety Culture Final Decision that
is on my desktop.
 
Again, just a test to make sure we have no issues for tomorrow.  When you download,
I’ll see the email confirmation.
 
Thanks.
 
-
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 10:04 AM
To: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>; Rosauer, Michael
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina <annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lee, Betty J.
<betty.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Contact at SoCalGas for invoicing/reimbursement
purposes
 
Great,  that will make things a lot easier to send and share.  I’ll check in the week of the

15th to make sure I have the list of folks to include when I send via Kiteworks on the

24th.
 
Thanks!
 
-
 

From: Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:57 AM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina <annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lee, Betty J.





Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina <annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lee, Betty J.
<betty.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Contact at SoCalGas for invoicing/reimbursement
purposes
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good morning Mike,
 
I had a question about delivery of the Draft PEA for you and the team to review.  As you
know from the extension request and the CPUC Executive Director’ response we are
planning to provide the Draft PEA to you all on May 24, 2023.
 
Per the PEA Checklist regarding the Draft PEA:

 
3. Draft PEA Provided Prior to PEA Filing
A complete Draft PEA will be filed at least three months prior to application
filing. CPUC CEQA Unit Staff and the CPUC consultant team will review and
provide comments on the Draft PEA to the Applicant early in the three-month
period to allow time for Applicant revisions to the PEA.

 
In planning for sending/sharing the Draft PEA with you, can we provide the Draft PEA all
electronically via Kiteworks or do you have a different requirement or expectation for
hard copies and electronic versions on discs?
 
I want to make sure I let our team know so that we prepare to transmit/ship the Draft
PEA in the appropriate format for your review.
 
Regards,
 

Regulatory Affairs
SoCalGas

   
 

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:09 PM
To: 
Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina <annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lee, Betty J.
<betty.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Contact at SoCalGas for invoicing/reimbursement





Mike

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or
requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or
requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or
requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or
requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests
for information.




